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HCO002547-0002

Code A
From: Williams, David
Sent: 12 February 2007 14:01
To: ] ....CodeA i
Subject: RE: Op Rochester
Roy..

No as far as | am concerned Eversheds and the GMC can have whatever they ask for..DW.

Code A

From:

Sent: i_._.1.2_E_e_hruam’._7!.1£;.7_.:l.3:{.)3

To: i Code A :

Cc: Williams, David; { "'6“';""‘1‘“‘;
Subject: Op Rochester === o0e
Chris

Further request from Eversheds

Assessments from the key clinical team for the 3B's (they already have WILSON and
CUNNINGHAM)

Including Lohm's reports

Medical records for RICHARDS, WILKIE, PAGE

All statements, interviews under caution with regard to RICHARD'S including statements of FGM
ie MacKenzie and Lack

Can you get these together by the end of the week
Thanks
Code A

Dave

FYI

Have you any concerns re the above, the RICHADs statements have previousaly been submitted
to the GMC

R
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Code A

From: Code A i

Sent: 12 February 2007 13:03
To: ! CodeA " i
Cc: Williams, David;i Code A
Subject: Op Rochester

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



